UK Government Rt Hon Alun Cairns MP
% Secretary of State for Wales
LIyWOdraeth y DU Ysgrifennydd Gwladol Cymru

T: 020 7270 0575
E: Correspondence @walesoffice.gsi.gov.uk

Ben Lake MP
House of Commons
SW1A OAA

11 May 2018

Dear Ben,

Further to my answer to Question 136883, | enclose correspondence between my
Office and the Welsh Government relating to the renaming of the Second Severn
Crossing.

| am placing copies of the enclosed correspondence in the Libraries of both Houses.

Yours,

=

Rt Hon Alun Cairns MP
Secretary of State for Wales
Ysgrifennydd Gwladol Cymru
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